

Malikov Mavlonbek



## **PROFILE-**

To work as a waiter in a challenging environment, contributing enthusiasm, dedication, responsibility, and good work ethic, combined with a desire to utilize my customer service skills obtained through experience as a waiter in Nikki beach Resort & Spa



## **CONTACT ME**



+971582480873



Malikov1995@inbox.ru



JVC Hanover Square Dubai



### PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- PROFESSIONAL WORK ETHIC
- ABILITY TO WORK
  IN A TEAM
- LEADERSHIP SKILLS





#### **WORK EXPERIENCE** -

NIKKI BEACH RESORT & SPA DUBAI U.A.E

Waiter PEARL JUMEIRAH DUBAI UAE PO

BOG'ISHAMOL HOTEL

SEP2015-FEB2017

MARCH 2017 Present

Waiter Milliy Tiklanish Street, 38-A, 170100 Andizhan Uzbekistan

NOVATEL HOTEL

BOX 8286

MARCH 2014-MAY2015

Waiter PRASNANSKAYA NABEJNAYA Street: 2, 6248 Moscow Russian



# PERSONAL SKILLS —

CREATIVE



HARD WORKING



TEAM WORK



QUICK LEARNING





#### **EDUCATION** -

 COLLAGE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES

SEP2010 - JUNE-2013

ACADEMIC SCHOOL DEGREE

SEP 2001-JULY 2010



# **GENERAL TRAINING -**

BASIC FOOD HYGIENE

HYGIENIC FOOD STANDARDS



### LANGUAGES

ENGLISH



UZBEK



RUSSION

